Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 12:34 pm

To: assignments

Subject: FW: SJE Appointment for FC9119X - MC/MC 1967/2022 [Riaz Ref: WAN.VK.518405.N KCP Ref: SS/sm/2022000176.Sompo]
Attachments: FC9119X - SOMPO surveyors photographs.pdf; FC9119X - SOMPO - pre repair survey.pdf

Importance: High

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Elis Lai (LKK Auto) <ElisLai@lkkauto.com>; Chong Ruth <chong.ruth@kcpartnership.com>; Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>; Vithyanagan
Pandian <vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com>; Shanthi Marimuthu <shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com; Rina
<riaz@justice.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SJIE Appointment for FC9119X - MC/MC 1967/2022 [Riaz Ref: WAN.VK.518405.N KCP Ref: SS/sm/2022000176.Sompo]

Importance: High

Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh, Kelvin Chia Partnership

Dear Mr Bryan Ang,

We refer to the above matter.
Please find attached the following documents for your consideration when drafting the SJE Report:

1. Pre-repairinspection report with 58 coloured photographs dated 17 June 2020 by Priority Services ; and
2. Coloured photographs.



Thank you.
Kind regards,

Muhammad Hazdi (Mr.)
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued.

Note: We have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with
immediate effect.

Lawyers Secretaries Paralegal
sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com  shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com
6408 7990 6408 7924 6408 7927
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Kelvin Chia Partnership Telephone: (65) 6220 1911
1 Harbourfront Ave. #14-01 Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118
Keppel Bay Tower Direct dial: (65) 6408 7958
Singapore 098632 Website: kcpartnership.com
Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai
Hanoi Mandalay Yangon

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the
original message. Thank you.

From: Rina <riaz@justice.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 4:45 PM




To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Elis Lai (LKK Auto)' <ElisLai@lkkauto.com>; 'Chong Ruth' <chong.ruth@kcpartnership.com>; 'Sarjeet Singh' <sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>;
'Vithyanagan Pandian' <vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com>; 'Shanthi Marimuthu' <shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; ‘Muhammad Hazdi Bin
Hasni' <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Subject: SIE Appointment for FC9119X - MC/MC 1967/2022 [Riaz Ref: WAN.VK.518405.N KCP Ref: SS/sm/2022000176.Sompo]

Importance: High

Dear sirs,

MC/MC 1967/2022
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FC 9119X AND FBQ 7319Y ON 7 FEBRUARY 2020 ALONG PASIR RIS DRIVE 6

We act for the Plaintiff and M/s Kelvin Chia Partnership acts for the Defendant in the abovementioned suit. The Defendant’s solicitors are copied in
this email.

The Court has appointed you as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) to provide an assessment in respect of the Plaintiff's motor vehicle number FC
9119X.

Please find attached the following documents for your attention:-

Accident report made by the Plaintiff together with police report and photographs of FC 9119X;
Accident report made by the Defendant together with photographs of FBQ 7319Y;

Repair Bill dated 20 September 2021 from Equator Brotherhood;

Survey report from Advanced Automotive Consultancy Pte Ltd together with coloured photographs;
Paper survey report dated 9 December 2021 from Priority Services.

Kindly note that as a Single Joint Expert appointed by the Court, your primary duty is to assist the Court with your expertise, and this duty overrides
any obligation to the party(s) you have received instructions from and to the party(s) who may be paying your fees.

As our client had already sold off the said motorcycle, please proceed with paper survey accordingly. We would be obliged if you can attend to this
matter and ensure that the SJE report is issued and submitted to both parties within 3 weeks.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email. Thank you.

Kind regards

Rinaw Muniv
Paralegal
For Mr Muhd Ridhwan / Mr Vengadesh Kumaravelu



RIAZ LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
133 New Bridge Road
#09-09 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534 0110
Fax: 6534 0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately
and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.




